PROCUREMENT SERVICES

ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
ADDENDUM NO.: 1
PROJECT NAME: ITN No. N237446AN - Medical/Pharmacy Insurance Benefit Program

DATE OF ISSUE: March 16, 2023

The following information shall be included in the ITN documents and is hereby made part of the
contract documents in the form of clarification, addition, deletion or revision to the contract specifications.

Proposers’ questions/issues and District answers (District answers are italicized):

Q1. The RFP instructions request that the medical questionnaire be completed even for a carve out Rx
bid. Since we are providing an Rx Carve out bid only, can you please confirm if it is ok to only respond to
the pharmacy questionnaire and leave the medical and wellness questionnaire’s blank?

Al. Ifyou are submitting a stand-alone PBM carve-out option response, you are required to complete the
following tabs of the workbook: 9520 Provisions (Rx Portion Only), HDHP Provisions (Rx Portion Only),
7419 Provisions (Rx Portion Only), Pharmacy Questions, Pharmacy Explanation (if necessary), Med & Rx
- Self Funded (CO), Rx Pricing Exclusions, Rx Pricing Traditional, Rx Pricing (Other Costs), Rx Pricing MFP,
Rx Pricing Specialty Drugs, Rx Pricing Projections, Rx GEO Access, Formulary — Rx Disruption, Retail
Network — Rx Disruption, Key Services and Hold Harmless.

Q2. Will you be providing Rx Claims data?

A2. The Rx Claims data can be found in Exhibit 4 District Experience Report 01/2018 Through 01/2023. The
second column on each tab lists the Product and Rx claims can be found under the “Pharmacy”
heading. Additionally, Rx claims can be found in Exhibit 13 The District Formulary Disruption.

Q3. Canyou provide a Rx Claims File?
A3. See answer to Q2.

Q4. Will you accept a stand alone PBM Carve-Out Option?
A4. Yes, the District will accept a stand-alone PBM Carve-out option. Please see answer to Q1.

Q5. Please confirm Bonfire will accept zip files for each section (Proposal - Document 1, etc.) where multiple
documents are required.

A5. Please only upload one file for each Document required. For example, Document 1 Proposal, the
Proposal should contain all required information in one document and uploaded as one document.

There are no other changes at this time. Please acknowledge this addendum via Attachment D, Addenda
Acknowledgement Form, in your submittal.

Thank you for your interest in The School District of Lee County.

s
Amy Naranjo
Procurement Agent
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